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Utilities Division _ ,
Tennessee Regulatory Authority N RE?_H LI'/?:EOSR[\){I s{usrlgﬁmw
460 James Robertson Parkway UTIL
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

RE: Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation permits
Dear Mrs. Standley:

Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc. provides the following permit information per your
request dated May 23, 2008 as modified by an E-mail from Michelle Ramsey dated May 30",
2008.

We have enclosed the state operating permits for Oakwood Subdivision,

Swan Harbor Subdivision, and South Ridge Estates. The permit for Watkins Creek
(SOP98041) is Titled Lewis Gardens Subdivision (a former name for that subdivision).

We have enclosed permits for Abington Ridge (97-01393) (Which is also known as
Millview Treatment Facility), Arno Page (now known as Stag’s Leap), Saddle Springs,
River Road, Tall Oaks Subdivision, Windsor Pointe and Cornerstone at Mitchell Creek.
Bolton Area — Shelby County (99-00724) - an operating permit was never applied for and
the project has been abandoned.

Additional permits enclosed are for Harbor Pointe, Townsend Town Square, Hidden Springs
Resort, Starr Crest Resort.

In the Coopertown service arca we have Maple Green Treatment facility((SOP01028), and
Pebble Brook Treatment Facility (SOP-01029).Those permits are enclosed. The Watts Road
Permit has been eliminated and the facility was never built.

We have enclosed permits for Eagle Crest Resort and Eagle Crest Resorts. The Topside
Investment Group Project was cancelled.

We have enclosed permits for Jackson Bend, Dyers Hollow (Stewart County East),
Hoffman Subdivision (Blue Water Bay), Herndon’s Bluegrass Market, Browning
Subdivision, Starr Crest [I Resorts, K&J Market, and Horseshoe Bend Condominiums,
Stewart County West (Cindy’s Restaurant) is regulated by Ground Water Protection and
there is no operating permit.

We have also enclosed permits for Falling Waters, Black Bear Ridge Resort, Black Bear
Ridge Resort#2, Boswell Road(Tims Ford), Fanning Bend Treatment facility (Tims Ford),
Cedar Hill Baptist Church, Sunnybrook Farms, Legacy Mountian East, Legacy
Preserve#1Resort, Timber Tops Rental, Smokey Cove Subdivision, King Branch Road, and
King’s Bluft Cabins.

The Weigels permit was cancelled and the project has been abandoned.
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We have enclosed permits for Paris Landing, Turner’s Landing Subdivision, DeShea Creek
(Marion Womack).

The Merill Taylor Subdivision (Louisville) permit (SOP04034) has been applied for but has
not been received.

The Marvin Keys permit (SOP05011) has been cancelled and the project has been
abandoned.

We have enclosed permits for the Clarkrange Treatment Facility (Fentress Area), the
Highlands (Fentress Area), Muddy Branch Reclamation Facility (East Montgomery), Shady
Gove, Norton Creek- Hickory Gap STP, and Smokey Mountain Reflections R.V. Park.

If you have any further questions, or need any additional information, please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Chote b2ty ¢
Charles Pickney, Jr.
President
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